CCNPP3eRAIPEmM Resource

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 7:25 AM

To: 'Poche, Robert'; 'cc3project@constellation.com'

Cc: CCNPP3eRAIPEm Resource; Erlanger, Craig; Rycyna, John; Colaccino, Joseph; Biggins,
James; Vrahoretis, Susan; Steckel, James; Chazell, Russell

Subject: FINAL RAI 257 NSIR ISCPB 4887

Attachments: FINAL RAI 257 NSIR ISCPB 4887.doc

Attached please find the subject request for additional information (RAI). The draft of this RAlI was sent to you
on July 22, 2010. A clarification phone call on the draft RAI, requested by UniStar, was held on August 2,
2010. No changes to the draft question sent previously were made resulting from this phone call.

The schedule we have established for review of your application assumes technically correct and complete
responses within 30 days of receipt of RAls. For any RAls that cannot be answered within 30 days, it is
expected that a schedule date for submitting your technically correct and complete response will be provided to
the staff within the 30 day period so that the staff can assess how this information will impact the review
schedule.

Your response letter should also include a statement confirming that the response does or does not contain
any sensitive or proprietary information.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov
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Request for Additional Information No. 257 (eRAI 4887)
8/3/2010

Calvert Cliffs Unit 3
UniStar
Docket No. 52-016
SRP Section: 13.06.06 - Cyber Security (Future SRP Section)
Application Section: CSP

QUESTIONS for Integrated Security Coordination and Policy Branch (NSIR/DSP/ISCPB)

13.06.06-4

An applicant's cyber security program must be designed to apply and maintain defense
in depth defensive strategies to comply with 10 CFR 73.54 (c)(2). The Calvert Cliffs 3
proposed cyber security plan, Section 4.3, Defense-in-Depth Protective Strategies
discusses the defensive architecture which will protect the critical digital assets at
Calvert Cliffs 3. At a public meeting on June 25, 2010 (ML101580505) representatives
of AREVA, the designer of the plant to be built at Calvert Cliffs, stated they would
redesign the 1&C data communications system and a drawing of a modified defensive
architecture was provided to the NRC staff. (ML101820131). Please confirm that the
defensive architecture information provided in the proposed Calvert Cliffs 3 cyber
security plan will not be changed due to 1&C data communications design changes being
made by AREVA.
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